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MoxDAY, 12th April 1926,

Szk JAMES BALFOUR PAUL, C.V.O., LL.D,,
in the Chair.

On the recommendation of the Council, there were elected Honofary
Fellows of the Society:— - : :

MARCELLIN BoULE, Professor in the Muséum National d’Histoire Naturelle,
“and Director of the Institut de Paléontologie Humaine, 1 rue René
Panhard, boulevard Saint-Marcel, Paris 13e,

Professor Dr philos A. W. BRgGGER, Bestyrer av Universitetets Oldsak-
samling, Tullinlokken, Oslo, Norway.

0. M. DavrtoN, M.A., F.B.A., Keeper of the Department of British and
Mediseval Antiquities, British Museum, London, W.C. 1.

Professor E. FABRICIUS, Githestrasse, 44 Freiburg im Breisgau, Germany.

Sir ArRTHUR KEgITH, M.D., D.Sc., LL.D., F.R.C.S. (Eng.), F.R.S., Con-
servator of the Museum and Hunterian Professor, Royal College of
Surgeons of England; Past-President of the Royal Anthropological
Institute of Great Britain and Ireland, and of the Anatomical
Society. .

Commendatore RopoLFo Lanciaxi, K.C.V.0O., D.C.L., 2 Via Nerva, Rome.

Dr R. PARIBENI, Director of the Institute of Archaology of Rome, Museo
Nazionale Romano, Rome.

A Ballot having been taken, the following. were elected Fellows:—

FREDERIC SUTHERLAND FERGUSON, Dunedin, 4 St George’s Road, Palmers
Green, London, N.13. .

Rev. P. J. Froop, D.D., Sacred Heart Rectory, Old Dalmarnock Road,
Bridgeton, Glasgow.

JoHN GILMOUR, Willowdene, Auchinairn, Bishopbriggs, Glasgow.

Major JAMES ALEXANDER FREDERICK HENRY HAMILTON, 47 Castle Street.

THOMAS MACLELLAN HUNTER, Solicitor, Union Bank House, Stranraer.

NorMAN M. Jomnson, B.Sec., L.C.P., F.R.S.G.8., Headmaster, M‘Lean
School, Dunfermline.

Rev. DUNCAN MACRAE, 26 Douglas Crescent.

Mrs MiLDRED E. MAITLAND, Cairnbank, St Andrews.

JoHN REoCH, Bank Agent, 16 Mansion House Road, Langside, Glasgow,
S. 1.

ALEXANDER ROBERTSON, 2K Portman Mansions, London, W.1.
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The following Donations to the Museum were intimated and thanks
voted to the Donors:—

(1) By James La1NGg, 1 Alma Place, Laurencekirk.

Bronze Mortar, bearing the inscription SOLI DEO GLORIA ANNO
1733, and foliaceous designs.

(2) By W. A. SaarTo, M.D., Dundas Street, Bo'ness.

Jet Ring of rectangular section, with two perforations on the edge,
measuring 13 inch in diameter. There are faint traces of a lozenge
design of incised lines round the periphery and on both sides of the
ring; found amongst the soil in making the seventeenth green, “The
Graves,” on the West Lothian Golf Course, near the summit of Airngath
Hill, Bo'ness, where several medizval and Bronze Age burials were
discovered. (See subsequent paper by J. Graham Callander, F.S.A.Scot.)

(3) By James S. RicHARDsoON, F.8.A.Scot.

Platter of Samian Ware and Beaker, found together by the donor,
2 feet below the surface, in the sand, about 300 yards from the shore,
on the southern outskirts of Wimereux, near Boulogne, France, in
September 1918. The platter is 7 inches in diameter at the mouth, 3%
inches across the base, and 1% inch in height, and bears the maker’s
mark, MVX(TVL)LIM, on the inside; Dragendorff 31. The beaker is of
cream-coloured ware coated with brownish-black slip, and measures 3%
inches in diameter at the mouth, 5} inches at the bulge, 13} inch across
the base, and 6 inches in height, the wall being decorated with two rows
of roulette pattern above the bulge and one row below.

Leather Shot Flask with brass nozzle and adjustable gauge for the
charge of pellets, both sides of the leather bag having tooled on them
a man riding on a pony, wearing a Balmoral bonnet, holding a gun at
the ready, and having a game-bag hanging at his left side, in front of
the pony being a dog; from Aberdeen.

Block of Light Grey Flint, measuring 4{% inches by 3% inches by 2
inches, from which flakes have been struck off round the greater part
of the periphery; found at Gullane, 21st April 1908.

(4) By CrArRLEs E. WHiITELAW, F.S.A.Scot.

Old Knife and Fork with bone handles, the fork having only two
prongs.
Old turned wooden Egg-cup, 2 inches high.
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The following Donations to the Library were also iﬁtimated —

(1) By FraNK MiILLER, F.S.A.Scot., the Author. )
Andrew Crbsbie (“Pleydell ”). Second Edition. Annan, 1925.

(2) By THOMAS SHEPPARD, M.Sc., F.S.A.Scot., F.G.S., F.R.G.S.
Hull Museum Publications, No. 141. Record of Additions, No. LXVIII.

(3) By the Trustees of Mrs HonyMAN GILLESPIE of Torbanehill,
through James UrRQUHART, F.S.A.Scot., the Author.
Memorial of William Honyman Gillespie of Torbanehill. Edinburgh,
1926.
(4) By E. HErBERT STONE, F.S.A,, The Retreat, Devizes.
Some Notes on Stonehenge. Devizes, 1926.

It was announced that the following Books had been purchased for
the Library :(—
Pola: I Monumenti Romani. Vol. IV, No. 1. By Bruna Tamaro.

Trieste.
Leptis Magna. Vol. 1. By Pietro Romanelli. Rome, 1925,
Osebergfundet. Utgit av den Norske Stat under Redaktion av A. W,
Brggger, Hj. Falk, Haakon Schetelig. Vols. I and IIT. Kristiania, 1917

and 1920.

The following Communications were read :—



